
From: allison anderson [mailto:aanderson@hillcountrytx.net]
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2004 3:46 AM
To: Lance Armstrong
Subject: Re: We've moved!

We're loving it out here and Mike is just about 15 min. to your place. Brand new house ahhh!

We'll be watching and rooting you on. Can you feel the love?

Kick Ass! (I forgot how to say that in French).

Allison

—- Original Message —
From: Lance Armstrong
To: 'aljjspn anderson'
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2004 1:59 AM
Subject: RE: We've moved!

residents of drippin1???? '

holy shit!!! awesome!!

i have been totally incommunicado for weeks to let all this BS pass (it has) and so I'm sorry to have been a
stranger...

tests are good (even schumi is psyched) and we're all ready to go for 6!

tell your boys i said "wassup".

la

From: allison anderson [mailto:aanderson@hillcountrytx.net]
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2004 1:02 AM
To: Ward, Neva; Tracey Brignole; Tonya Zohba; Steve Shook; Stadnicki, Emily F; Sherry Miller; Shepherd,
Clint; Shelly and Will Hoffman; shanty slater; Shamaa Lakshmanan; Sara; r grimes; Piper Stankard;
massage@austin.rr.com; Marcela Billig; Marcela Billig; Lorraine Salome; Ionghorn4life_99@yahoo.com; Liza
Wilson; Lanell Coultas; Laine Price; kplac@earthlink.net; Kinkade, Lonnie J; Kim and Rob Marable; John Steinle;
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Pase2of2

Ellen Smith; Eleanor Harris; Elea Acheson; Douglas Jerome Cox; Darby; Daniel and Bridget Brown; Celeste Cyr;
Brandie; Brandi Whitaker; Bnormand@mindspring.com; barb; April Arthur; Angie82459@aol.com
Subject: We've moved!

Hey everyone,
Just wanted tell you the good news. Mike and I have officially moved into our brand new house. His e-mail will

remain the same,but mine will change again. I can be reached at this address: aanderson@hillcountrytx.net. We
will not have a home number, so you can reach us on our mobile phones I'm at 771-0938 and Mike is 633-5919."
Come see us soon!
Allison, Mike and Soren
10807 Lake Park Drive
Dripping Springs, TX 78620
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